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David Woodworth

From: George Economos
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 3:00 PM
To: George Economos
Subject: CHANGE IN DELIVERY OF SRN NEWS EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2022!
Attachments: Proposed Moody-1 Program Schedule_July 1, 2022.xlsx

CHANGE IN DELIVERY OF SRN NEWS EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2022! 
  
Effective July 1, 2022, Salem Media will be the marketing agent and distributor of all SRN News 
products, including the Noncommercial SRN News. 
  
Salem Radio Network is willing and able to continue your receiving and airing SRN News to keep 
your listeners informed 24/7, 365 days a year.  Please reach out to your SRN affiliate rep listed below 
to find out how you can continue as an SRN News affiliate. SRN News is one of the top full service 
radio network news departments in the country.   
 
Salem Radio Network 
6400 N. Belt Line Rd 
Suite 210 
Irving, TX 75063 
 
Kelli DeShan 
Central region affiliate relations  
Office: 972-707-6882 
Cell: 214-385-7077 
kdeshan@srnradio.com  
www.srnonline.com 

  
Jim Bligh 
East Coast affiliate relations: 
Office: 212-419-4663 
Cell: 917-519-4026 
jbligh@srnradio.com 

  
Jim Watkins 
Mountain/West Coast affiliate relations: 
Office: 239-470-9297 
jwatkins@srnradio.com 

 
To help you through this change should you desire to continue carrying SRN News, we are leaving all 
Moody-1 Network breaks and network relays in place.  You’ll be able to program your automation 
system to transition from Moody-1 to your SRN receiver and back. 
  
The News Addendum to the Moody Radio Affiliation Agreement will terminate effective June 30, 
2022. The final invoice and billing for News from Moody Radio will be issued in early June, which will 
cover all SRN News programming through July 1, 2022. 
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The proliferation of digital devices is making it possible for listeners to secure their news and 
information when they want it, however, for those of you who would like to continue having a news 
presence, we are working with another organization to provide you with up to five 3-minute newscasts 
throughout the day, five days a week beginning in fall 2022. We will share more on this opportunity in 
future communications.   

In the interim, we are here to help you with your programming decisions by providing the attached 
Proposed Moody-1 Program Schedule July 1, 2022 denoting the placement of all breaks and 
scheduled short features. Note, a newer 3-minute feature from Baptist Press called Good News for 
Today, spotlighting positive news stories of Christians and churches around the world who are 
making a kingdom impact, is being made available on Amb-OS and may be worth adding to your 
lineup.  
 
We understand that this transition will require several adjustments in your automation system, and 
hope that the information above will make that job a touch easier. 
  
George Economos 
Director | Affiliate Relations 
O: (312)329-2198 
George.Economos@Moody.edu 
 
 


